Patty Christensen

From: William Talbott

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2001 1:55 PM

To: Patty Christensen; Mary Bane

Cc: Rosanne Gervasi; Patti Daniel; Billie Messer; Tom Walden; Ignacio Ortiz; Melinda Butler; Bill
Berg; JoAnn Chase; Katrina Tew; Susie Folsom; Blanca Bayo; Noreen Davis; Diane Lee

Subject: RE: ltem 15 on the May 29, 2001 Agenda Conference- Docket No. 991486

Request to orally revise recommendation at Agenda is approved because:

-the effective date of the deletion of territory needs to be clarified soc utility

will bée obligated to serve customer until county can do so

-item should not be deferred because county will not begin construction until FPSC

order is issued

-strike and type version of recommendation has been prepared and distributed

----- Criginal Message-----

From: Patty Christensen

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2001 12:01 PM
To: Mary Bane; William Talbott

Cc: Rosanne Gervasi; Patti Daniel; Billie Messer; Tom Walden;
Ortiz; Melinda Butler; Bill Berg; JoAnn Chase; Katrina Tew;
Folsom; Blanca Bayo; Noreen Davis
Subject: RE: Item 15 on the May 29,
991486
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Staff seeks to make the following minor oral modifications by adding the following

language to Issues 1 and 2:

Issue 1: "The effective date of the deletion should be November 28, 2001,

or 10 days

after notice that the interconnection with Pasco County has been completed, whichever is

earlier.

The utility should be required to file the appropriate revised tariff sheets

reflecting the deletion of territory within 30 days of the issuance date of the Order, and
the tariffs should be stamped approved upon staff's verification that the interconnection

with the County has been completed."

Issue 2:
that the interconnection with the County has been completed."

"The docket should be administratively closed upon staff's verification

Subsequent to the filing of the recommendation, Holiday Mall's counsel requested

clarification of the effective date of the deletion.

Staff believes that this minor

modification will prevent the customer from being cutoff from water service while the the

necessary lines are being constructed to be connected with the County.

Further,
would not recommend deferral of this item for this modification because a delay in

staff

Commission action would result in a delay in the beginning the necessary construction.
Currently, there is approximately 5 1/2 months in which to complete this construction.

Moreover,
construction without an Order from the Commission.

The related modification to staff's analysis will also be made.

the customer indicated that the County would not being its part of the

Staff has prepared

a type and strike version of the recommendation which will be provided to the appropriate

persons today. Thank you.
----- Original Message-----
From: Mary Bane

Sent: Thursday, May 24,
To: Patty Christensen
Cc: Rosanne Gervasi; Patti Daniel; Billie Messer; Tom Walden;
Ortiz; Melinda Butler; Bill Berg; JoAnn Chase; Katrina Tew;
Folsom; Blanca Bayo

Subject: RE: Item 15 on the May 29,
991486
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It is not clear from your e-mail exactly where or what you are changing. You do not
indicate which issue or recommendation is being revised. If you are only adding the
indicated sentence, you need to indicate where in the recommendation it will be added. If
you are in fact deleting language and adding the indicated sentence in its stead, you need
to provide a type and strike version to me, to RAR and to the commissioners' aides.

By copy of this e-mail, I am notifying the chairman's office and the other commissioners'
aides that Item 15 will NOT be a Move Staff.

————— Original Message-----

From: Patty Christensen

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2001 1:48 PM

To: Mary Bane

Cc: Rosanne Gervasi; Patti Daniel; Billie Messer; Tom Walden
Subject: Item 15 on the May 29, 2001 Agenda Conference- Docket No.
991486

Staff is requesting permission to make the following minor modification at agenda:
"The effective date of the deletion should be November 28, 2001, oxr 10 days after notice
that the interconnection with Pasco County has been completed, whichever is earlier."

Staff is requesting this minor oral modification for the following reasons. Susan
Fox, the attorney representing the mall which is to be deleted from the territory, sent a
letter subsequent to the filing of the recommendation asking for clarification of the
effective date of the deletion. Ms. Fox has stated that the County needs a final order
deleting the territory before it will being construction. Therefore, she is requesting a
specified effective date which allows enough time to complete construction of the new
interconnection between the mall and the County before water service is terminated by the
current utility.



